



Jane is a highly experienced Quantity Surveyor who joined CRD in April 2015 after several years working with both insurance and construction companies.

Jane has been involved in the insurance industry since 1991. Her roles have ranged from management, through to claims analyst moving in to Quantity Surveying.

Jane's primary expertise is in construction cost determination, contract administration, planning and organisation, quotation/tender review and property claims management. This has provided her with a well rounded knowledge of both insurance policies and requirements and advanced quantity surveying skills.

## Jane Whyatt

Quantity Surveyor - Sydney

### Expertise

- Complex and Litigated matters
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims
- Construction Cost Determination

### Experience

|                              |  |
|------------------------------|--|
| <b>April 2015 - Current</b>  | Quantity Surveyor,<br><i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>                            |
| <b>Oct 2010 – Feb 2015</b>   | Quantity Surveyor,<br><i>Self Employed through Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>          |
| <b>Mar 2006 – April 2007</b> | Reconstruction Coordinator,<br><i>Self Employed through Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i> |
| <b>Oct 2003 – Jan 2006</b>   | Residential Development Supervisor,<br><i>Self Employed</i>                                    |
| <b>July 2002 – Oct 2003</b>  | Change Management Role,<br><i>Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>                           |
| <b>July 2000 – July 2002</b> | Quantity Surveyor & Contracts Admin,<br><i>Grocon Construction Pty Ltd</i>                     |
| <b>June 1999 – July 2000</b> | Change Management Team Leader,<br><i>Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>                    |
| <b>Feb 1998 – June 1999</b>  | Claims Analyst,<br><i>Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>                                   |
| <b>Oct 1994 – Feb 1998</b>   | Claims Fraud Analyst,<br><i>Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>                             |
| <b>Mar 1993 – Oct 1994</b>   | Assistant Motor Claims Manager,<br><i>Zurich Insurance Australia Pty Ltd</i>                   |
| <b>Jan 86 – Mar 93</b>       | Various roles within other insurers and the construction industry                              |

### Qualifications & Training

|             |   |
|-------------|---|
| <b>1999</b> | Bachelor of Construction Economics,<br>Second Class Honours |
| <b>1989</b> | Architectural Drafting                                      |

### Affiliations

- Member of AIQS